



19yy-yy-yy
Dons, Dorte F:Poulsen

Fra LinkedIn (2015), connections: 169

Laboratory Technician at Novo Nordisk A/S
Sealand Region, Denmark
Pharmaceuticals



Summary

I am good skilled in classic organic synthesis, because i have many years of experience from the pharmaceutical industry :

In 10 years i have been working in research and development with optimization of synthesis of metabolits and reference compounds.

My knowledge of work is CNS related (small molecules)

Depression, Schizophrenia, Anxiety, Alzheimers.

Daily user of ELN and ISIS DRAW / BASE and DDIS.

I am good in planning and structuring my work and thereby complying with the deadlines.

I have experience from the analytical laboratory:

Following GMP-rules, reporting results in LIMS .

Working with HPLC; Hitachi and Waters - systems, collected and calculated results in Empower.

I have been working as a LEAN - ambassador, with the LEAN-culture: People - problems - improvements - alignment - flow - results - value. With different tools as: SIPOC, SW, PDCA.

MBTI - Profil: ENTP

- Creative, imaginative.
- Theoretically, visionary, curious.
- Analytical, logical, rational, objective.

As other see me:

- Independent, frank / open.
- Lively, enthusiastic, energetic.

Experience

Laboratory Technician

Novo Nordisk A/S

May 2012 – Present (2 years 9 months)Kalundborg

Purification Plant QC laboratory. HPLC-analysis of liraglutide / Victoza.



+NIR + UV

Laboratory Technician

LEO Pharma

April 2012 – May 2012 (2 months)

HPLC- analysing of in-process samples from Fucidin fermentation, collected and calculated the results in Empower.

Laboratory Technician

Lundbeck

August 1998 – January 2012 (13 years 6 months) Valby, Cph. og Lumsås, Sj. Odde

Research and development Dept 812 : 1998 – 2008

Quality Chemical Production Dept.659 :2008 - 2012.

Technician

Jobindex

2012 – 2012 (less than a year)

Laboratory Technician

Novo Nordisk A/S

June 1989 – July 1993 (4 years 2 months)

I worked primarily with atomabsorptionspechtrophotometry (AAS), analysing insulin and enzymes for content of different metals.

Education

Laborantskolen i København

Laboratory Technician, Medicinal Chemistry

1997 – 1998

Laborantskolen i København

Laboratory Technician

1987 – 1989

Additional Info

Personal Details

 Birthday: September 27, 1962

 Marital Statur: Married